

William Perry Giles, Jr., O.D.

Profile

Professional, board certified Optometrist with more than ten years experience in owning a primary, full-scope Optometry practice utilizing the newest equipment available, with a total of sixteen years experience in comprehensive primary care Optometry. Accomplished in all types of pre-operative and post-operative examinations for refractive, cataract, and glaucoma surgery while having strong relationships with Ophthalmologists, and working with multiple Lasik centers. Developed one of the largest glaucoma treatment centers in middle Georgia while in private practice. Knowledgeable in all types of contact lenses and fitting and treatment of ocular pathology.

Experience

Oct 2010 – Present

Optometrist

Augusta Eye MD, PC

Practice full scope optometry, seeing routine and medical ophthalmic patients. Responsible for day to day operations of the Augusta Eyewear Gallery (optical dispensary), it's Licensed Dispensing Opticians, and Optical Assistants. Perform administrative, educational, and managerial duties as required by the Managing Partner of Augusta Eye MD, PC.

July 1, 2009- Sept 2010

Lead Optometrist, University of Georgia, University Health Center

University of Georgia

Helped in design, set-up, and policy development in building new Vision Center in Health Center. Member of Faculty of University of Georgia, serves on numerous committees in overall planning and instituting Health Center policy, Director of clinical area of Vision Clinic, with other Optometrists and multiple staff members under my direction. Adjunct member of Faculty, Medical College of Georgia, Director of Vision rotations through University Vision Center of Medical College of Georgia students, Primary and secondary care for all University of Georgia students, faculty, and employees, with comprehensive primary care and complete clinical privileges.

May 2005 – 2009

Professional Eye Care Associates, LLC

Walmart Vision Centers

Multiple Walmart sites performing full scope primary care Optometry, pre- and post- operative refractive, cataract, and glaucoma surgery care. Large patient volume daily. Frequently order lab work, handle and manage trauma patients, and work well with many of the surrounding Ophthalmologists. Large contact lens practice.

Feb 1994 – Apr 2004

*Optometrist - Owner
Established 1994
Sold 2004*

Primary Eyecare Associates

Gained knowledge in all aspects of owning a business; very successful primary care Optometric practice drawing from a patient base of 60,000; became largest glaucoma practice in Middle Georgia; practiced full scope optometry with emphasis on ocular disease, surgical co-management, and contact lenses; high volume patient flow optometric practice using state of the art equipment; conducted marketing schemes using color brochures, newspaper and radio ads; full optical shop management, and trained and managed 10 employees. Member of hospital staff, and multiple nursing homes to provide necessary care.

May 1993 – Feb 1994 *Optometrist* *Swainsboro Eye Center*

Practiced full scope optometry, became proficient in all areas of optical lab work and gained knowledge of rural optometry practice.

Education

Aug 1989 – Jun 1993 *Doctorate of Optometry* *Southern College of Optometry*
Graduate Cum Laude

Aug 1984 – May 1989 *Bachelor of Science, Biology* *Georgia College and State University*
Academic and Baseball Scholarship

Residency and Internships

Jan 1993 – Mar 1993 *Omni Eye Center* *Proctor – Paul Ajamian, O.D.*

Mar 1993 – May 1993 *Swainsboro Eye Center* *Proctor – Madison Dixon, O.D.*
Internship, Grade received – A
Internship, Grade received – A

Licensures/Certifications

Sep 1993 – Present Georgia Optometry License

Jan 1994 - Present DEA Certification

Apr 1993 – Present TPA Certification

Skills

Pre-operative/Post-operative exams for refractive and cataract surgery, significant Glaucoma treatment and other ocular disease treatment and management, experienced in fitting all types of contact lenses, handles large daily flow of patients. Proficient in handling staff, marketing, and all that is required in running a successful Optometric practice. Well versed in medical insurance coding.

Other

Member - Georgia Optometric Association/American Optometric Association, received honorary award for work done with Sandersville Lions Club. Received award for "Best Eye Care in Washington County" as voted on by the Sandersville Progress newspaper subscribers.